
From: Daly, Keith
To: "Olk, John (OlkJ@WSDOT.WA.GOV)"; "Szewcik, Mark (SzewciM@WSDOT.WA.GOV)"; 
cc: Green, Frank; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Compressor Equipment submittal (for both Confined and Unconfined Bubble Systems)
Date: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:17:38 AM
Attachments: CompressorCutSheet-IngersollRandHP1600WCUTier3.pdf 

TransmittalSheet.pdf 

John,
 
Attached please find American Construction’s submittal for the compressor equipment that'll power the bubble systems (both 
confined and unconfined). Please share with James Schufreider to get his comments.
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project │ mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660
office: 360.816.8870 │ Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870
Fax: 360.737.0294

 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 10:15 AM 
To: Green, Frank 
Cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki 
Subject: Contract 8078 - Compressor Equipment submittal (for both Confined and Unconfined Bubble 
Systems)
 
Hi Frank. 
 
Attached you'll find our submittal for the compressor equipment that'll power the bubble systems (both confined and unconfined). 
 
We were made aware (by our rental vendor) that there is not a 200-CFM compressor available that will meet the "oil-free" 
requirement.  Therefore, we will get a 4th, 1600-CFM unit to take the place of the 200-CFM unit.  All in all, we will have four (4) 1600-
CFM compressors onsite. 
 
Hard copies are in the mail.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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